

attorneys fees, shall be entitled to recover from defendant the actual damages sustained by him.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 325.75, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. Said ~~attorney general~~ *commissioner* may, upon notice and after hearing, suspend or revoke any permit issued under the cigarette tax provisions and the rules and regulations of the ~~attorney general~~ *commissioner of taxation* promulgated thereunder, for failure of the permit holder to comply with any provisions of this unfair cigarette sales act or any rule or regulation adopted thereunder. The suspension or revocation of a permit shall be for a period of not less than ~~six months~~ *15 days* from the date of suspension or revocation *for the first violation of this act; not less than 45 days from the date of suspension or revocation for the second violation of this act; all subsequent violations shall be punishable by suspension or revocation of a permit for a period of not less than 45 days and not more than one year;* and no permit shall be issued for the location designated in the suspended or revoked permit, during the period of suspension or revocation.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 325.75, Subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. Each cigarette wholesaler as defined herein, and subjobber as defined in section 297.01, subdivision 14, shall pay the respective amounts of \$100, and ~~\$87.50~~ *\$43.75*, per annum, such amounts shall be collected by the commissioner of taxation and deposited forthwith in the state treasury and credited to the general revenue fund. Payments under this section shall be made in one sum yearly commencing July 1, ~~1967~~ *1969*.

Approved May 26, 1969.

CHAPTER 760—S. F. No. 1366

An act relating to the taxation of parking ramps in certain first class cities; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 273.13, Subdivision 14.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 273.13, Subdivision 14, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 14. **Taxation; parking ramps in certain first class cities.** In any city of the first class having a population of not more than ~~450,000~~ 400,000 inhabitants that portion of real property which is assessed as a structure upon the land which is used for the sole purpose of a motor vehicle public parking ramp garage and purposes incidental thereto which is subject to a general property tax, shall be classified for purposes of taxation, for a period of 15 years from the date of completion of original construction, or the date of initial, though partial, use, whichever is the earlier date, as follows: That part, section, floor or area of such real property shall be valued and assessed at 20 percent of the full and true value thereof.

Approved May 26, 1969.

CHAPTER 761—S. F. No. 1437

[Coded]

An act relating to corrections; authorizing political subdivisions of the state to establish and operate community corrections centers.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [241.31] **Corrections; community correction centers.** Subdivision 1. Notwithstanding any provisions of Minnesota Statutes to the contrary, any city, county, except a county containing a city of the first class, town, or village, or any non-profit corporation approved by the commissioner of corrections, or any combination thereof may establish and operate a community corrections center for the purpose of providing housing, supervision, treatment, counseling and other correctional services;

(a) to persons convicted of crime in the courts of this state and placed on probation by such courts pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 609.135;

(b) to persons not yet convicted of a crime but under criminal accusation who voluntarily accept such treatment;

(c) to persons adjudicated a delinquent under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 260; and

(d) with the approval of the youth conservation commission, to persons paroled under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242.

Subd. 2. Community corrections centers established under

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.